
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
DATE:  February 11, 2019 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 

TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Bulk Fertilizer and Spread for Parks Golf Courses IFB-4606-19-DH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 
1.  Q.  Is there tire compaction restrictions for equipment?  Can you access all areas with mobile 
equipment or will some have to be used by push cart? 
 
 A.  Yes we need large turf tires. The spread is done by a truck designed for turf areas. 
 
2.  Q.  Do they have area to hold fertilizer if FOB? 
 
 A.  Yes, we can hold fertilizer. Some goes to Lincoln Park and some goes to Tiara Rado. 
 
3.  Q.  What name brand polymer coated nitrogen do they prefer? 
 
 A.  SIFI fertilizer only. 
 
4.  Q.  Do they have soil test records? 
 
 A.  This does not apply to this. 
 
5.  Q.  Did they apply any fertilizer last fall? If so did they give credit for N for this spring? 
 
 A.  This does not apply to this bid, but we did spread fairway fertilizer last fall. 
 
6.  Q.  Will we have access to irrigation schedule to avoid compaction and prevent nitrogen volatilize, 
denitrification, run off, leaching? 
 
 A.  The City shall handle irrigation. Contractor shall coordinate spread dates with the City. 
 
7.  Q. Will the equipment require turf tires? 
 



   

 A.  Yes we need large turf tires. The spread is done by a truck designed for turf areas.  
 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr., Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 


